

## MINUTES Suring Sportsman's Club Wednesday, August 31, 2022

- 1. The meeting was called to order by President Bill Madison.
- 2. Leigh D. read the minutes/secretary's report from the July 27, 2022, meeting. Bill Madison called for a motion to accept the minutes as read. Kurt Bruegl so moved, and Christopher Jonet seconded. The motion carried.
- 3. Don Trester read the treasurer's report for July 2022 and made note that the club is still waiting for the bills for some food items from the 2022 Youth Outdoor Fun Day. Bill Madison called for a motion to accept the treasurer's report. Christopher Jonet so moved, and Kurt Bruegl seconded. The motion carried.

## 4. Old business:

- This year's Youth Outdoor Fun Day went great! All who participated had a good time and enjoyed all of
  the activities and the food. 46 children were attendance. Bill Madison thanked everyone from the Suring
  Sportsman's Club and thanked everyone who volunteered their time and skills providing archery
  instruction; teaching the kids how to fish, shoot .22 pistols, shoot .22 rifles, and shooting trap using 20
  gauge shotguns; as well as those who donated items and gift certificates.
- Ethel Firgens thanked the SSC for a wonderful day with her Grandchildren and her Great Grandchildren. She was tickled pink to see her great grandson on the flyers and posters. We also received a wonderful handwritten Thank You card for the gift certificate they won, from S. Bristol!
- Don, Carol, and Jay got the bow range turned around. The new bench for the bow range arrived and needs to be re-arranged and stake out the distances for the bow range. It was donated by Gary Hischke.
- The new bow range 3D targets (a deer, a bear, and a turkey) will not be available until December 2022.

## 5. New Business:

- Bill and Jay Tousey (via phone) suggested removing the registration limit for future Youth Outdoor Fun Days. After discussion, Kurt Bruegl made a motion to accept removing the limit on registration.
   Christopher Jonet seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Bill suggested that we make a list of everything needed for next year's Youth Outdoor Fun Day, so we can acquire and do what's needed early.

- Bill suggested we buy two extra golden trout from the DNR for the 2023 Youth Outdoor Fun Day. After discussion, Christopher Jonet made a motion to accept the proposal. Gary Hischke seconded the motion. Bill called for a vote and the motion carried.
- Don Trester called for a motion for the club to make Gary Hischke a Life Member in recognition of all that he contributed to the club. Christopher Jonet moved to do so, and Kurt Bruegl seconded the motion. Bill called for a vote and the motion carried.
- Gary Hischke brought up the club's need for a pair of .22 revolvers to be used for future Youth Outdoor
  Fun Days as we ended up scrambling around to find a pair for the Oconto County Deputies to instruct the
  kids on shooting. After discussion, it was decided that Ruger Blackhawk/Wrangler revolvers would be
  preferred. Gary made a motion for the club to purchase the firearms. Don Trester seconded the motion.
  Bill called for a vote and the motion carried.
- Christopher Jonet of Kinetic Archery & Arms let us know that the Suring Sportsman's Club will be closed on Saturday, September 24 from 7:00 A.M. for a basic firearms class that he will be teaching.

## 6. Future Business:

- Kurt Bruegl introduced a suggestion for his business to offer engraved water bottles featuring the SSC logo, for sale to club members, etc. It would be a pretty nice way for the people to make donations to the club.
- We need to order more baseball caps for the club. We also need to know where we acquired them before because those were pretty decent. Otherwise, we need to find a good place to get them.
- 7. A motion to adjourn was called for by the Secretary Leigh Dudenhoeffer. Christopher Jonet so moved, and Kurt Bruegl seconded the motion. The motion carried.